

Vancouver Area Intergroup of Alcoholics Anonymous
Steering Committee meeting of April 10, 2023

Attendance: Leanne, Shar, Laurie, Paul, Phil, Kelsey, Michael, Alex, Bruce, Tony, Dee

Opening: The meeting was opened at 6:00pm with the Serenity Prayer. Minutes from the 3/13/23 SC meeting were accepted. Minutes from the 3/20/23 IG meeting were distributed.

Financial: It was noted that March saw a substantial increase in sales and decrease in expenses. The office received a rebate of common area fees. See attached Treasurer's report for detailed information.

Old Business/Unity Picnic: The picnic committee submitted a report outlining anticipated expenses of \$1,278.29. There is \$1,400.00 in the activity account. An additional \$600.00 (\$2,000.00 total) was approved should there be last-minute expenses. The next planning meeting is 5/1/23, 6:00pm, at the Intergroup office. A banner is being donated.

Office: Leanne reported that there has been significant increase in costs of literature and coins. She has increased the retail price on coins. Literature costs is being reviewed to determine what, if any, retail price increase should be made.

New Business/Office Help: Marcy was approved to work when Leanne is absent.

The meeting was closed at 6:33pm with the Serenity Prayer.

Yours in Service,
Phil B.
Recording Secretary